

Minutes of meeting held on 24th June 2024

Corpusty Primary School

Item	Discussion	Action
1-Attendance 2- Matters arising from	Present: Lauren Mayes, Pat Sharp, Sarah Johnsom and Mr Elcock Via zoom:, Donna Page, Claire Golbourn and Lorna Crow-Mains. Apologies: Amy Pointen and Harriet Baker Barclays update form	Amy
minutes of last meeting	This has been filled in and sent off. Awaiting card.	-
3 - School News	Noticeboard — This is still not up and we have had it since October. The maintenance man is un well and we are hoping to have it up over the summer	
4- Review of events	 Cake and Skate £12 made from the last one in June which was good as the weather was not great for the event. The books didn't go on sale due to the rain and we will have them at the July event May Day arch and fence This was a huge success and thank you to all involved. Next year we are going to look at getting EDP or local paper to attend. Sheringham Park school trip Coast cost the friends £215 and parents paid £5 towards the entry. This was a successful trip and students enjoyed themselves 	
5- Treasurers Report	Current bank balance: £2,009.76	
6- Future Events	Cake and skate 8 th July this will be ice lollies, uniform and book sale	Lorna — Iollies Donna - clothes rail

	 Sponsored nature treasure hunt Only 5 children returned this and from this we raised £134.00. This could have been more if both classes had been given the form in time for the half term (side note from this with that money is £20 Halloween non uniform) Sports day – 5th July We will supply ice lollies for this event and have the marque and banner up Year 6 leavers assembly Date not yet confirmed for this event. Once we know the date a member of the friends will attend to give our awards etc Summer party This is costing £220 for the hire of Charlie Cheesecake. The village hall is £10 which we need to pay for. There is 45 min break between the 2 sessions and this is when we will do food. This will be snack type food and will get parents to donate too. Parents are also to stay with the children. Setting up from 3pm Deposit cheque needs to be raised and £10 paid for hire Lorna to check jugs and plates at venue to see what is needed. 	Everyone Donna – ice Iollies Everyone Amy – deposit
7- AOB	 Halloween party Mr Elcock raised he would like us to organise a halloween party for the children and we will arrange the entertainment for the event. Thursday 24th October 5-7 is proposed date Break Go Go giraffe This has been paid for and waiting to hear on delivery date. This should be Oct/Nov 	Lorna – hire of hall

	 Charity Commission submission Lauren has completed this for 22/23 Income - £2,062 Spend - £1,714 Playground balls purchases These are now with the school and £20 was spent on these New Friends blackboard This is now in the school playground and has helped people remember the cake and skate and we have had more people attend this having it. 	Lauren
	Year 6 hoodies, dictionaries and calculators These have now been purchased and paid for	
	BBQ The shed has been cleared out and now need a home for the BBQ. Hoping it can stay with village hall for now	Lauren
	Sausage Sizzler The date for this is 1 st Sept. They are trialling it on a Sunday. Each child at the school will be given a duck for the duck race at this event. The Friends will have a stall at the event and will look at doing a tombolla	Lauren
Next meeting	Monday 16th Sept Meeting 7pm	